March 2, 2015

Mr. Jonathan Holtom

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Permitting and Compliance

2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 5500

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Re: Change of Alternate Responsible Official Designation - Title V Program
Florida Power & Light -Lauderdale - Title V Permit No. 0110037-010-AV

Dear Mr. Holtom:

This correspondence is to certify the “Alternate Responsible Official” for the Title V permit of the affected
power plant operated by Florida Power & Light Company. The following person is authorized to act as the
“Alternate Responsible Official” for that facility, pursuant to State Rule 62-213.200, F.A.C.

Additional Responsible Official Title Title V Facility
| Lawrence Forgie I Plant Production Manager I Lauderdale

The designated “Alternate Responsible Official” is hereby authorized to act on behalf of Florida Power &
Light Company on all Title V permit related activities for the assigned plant.

Sincerely,

Roxa%e Kennej;ﬁg)\6

Vice President of Operations
Power Generation Division
Florida Power & Light Company

Cec: Jeff Koerner — FDEP Tallahassee
Diane Pupa — FDEP Southeast District
Lornette Harvey — US EPA Region 4
Robert Wong — Broward County
Lorenzo Fernandez — Broward County



